
From: Georgia School Counselor Association via ProposalSpace support@mg.proposalspace.com
Subject: 2021 GSCA Conference: Proposal Notification and Scheduled Date/Time

Date: July 30, 2021 at 2:08 PM
To: Melissa R. Mecadon-Mann, M. Ed., LAPC, NCC mecadonmann.counselor@gmail.com

You've got mail

You have a new message in ProposalSpace:

From: "Georgia School Counselor Association" <info@gaschoolcounselor.org>
Date: July 30, 2021
Subject: 2021 GSCA Conference: Proposal Notification and Scheduled Date/Time

Congratulations! Your program has been chosen as one of the GSCA 2021 Annual
Conference sessions at the Classic Center in Athens, Georgia, Wednesday, No‐
vember 3 through Friday, November 5, 2021. This year’s theme is “Serving Every Stu‐
dent, Every Day, In Every Way.”

Your accepted proposal is:  1302-75042 Selective Mutism: Strategies for School 
Counselors and Stakeholders
Your assigned schedule time/location are:  Thursday, November 4, 2021 at 1:30 PM–
2:30 PM, Parthenon 2

You are receiving this notification because you are listed on the submitted proposal.
The primary purpose of the annual conference is to provide professional development
opportunities for Georgia's Professional School Counselors. GSCA's annual confer‐
ence has established a reputation for providing quality workshops and programs that
focus on all students' academic, career/college, and social/emotional development.
You are encouraged to conduct interactive workshops while sharing pertinent informa‐
tion that school counselors can take back to their schools to enhance academic 
achievement. 

GSCA wanted to make sure you are aware of the following: 

● GSCA will be providing an LCD Projector, Screen, VGA/HDMI Cables for all 
meeting rooms.  GSCA will provide connections for sound as well as microphones in
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meeting rooms.  GSCA will provide connections for sound as well as microphones in
the larger conference rooms.  Microphones nor audio will not be provided in the 
breakout rooms.  GSCA encourages all PowerPoint presentations to be created in the
widescreen 16:9 format for the best quality presentation. You will be responsible for
providing a laptop and the necessary dongle/adaptor to connect your laptop to the
projector.  If you are in a smaller breakout room and are concerned your audio will not
be heard, we recommend you bring speakers for amplification. We cannot stress 
enough that you remember to pack these for your presentation. Should you forget, our
Audiovisual provider may be able to provide a limited number of connectors on a 
case-by-case basis for a fee. All rooms are set in theater-style.

● Internet Access: WiFi will be available for attendees at the conference venue.
However, GSCA encourages presenters to have an alternate plan for the presentation
should there be access or connection issues. All attendees and presenters will be on
the same WiFi connection, and there is a likelihood of slow service during peak times.

● All presenters are required to register and pay for the conference by the Early
Bird Deadline of September 22, 2021: https://www.gaschoolcoun‐
selor.org/events/gsca-2021-conference

● GSCA does not provide presenter certificates on-site at the conference. 

● You may not sell any items during the presentation. If you wish to sell items, 
please visit our Exhibitor section of the GSCA website (https://www.gaschoolcoun‐
selor.org/events/gsca-2021-sponsorship-exhibiting-advertising) or contact our Confer‐
ence Manager, Ellen Shea, CMP, at Ellen@gaschoolcounselor.org. 

● All presenters need to complete and submit the attached Proposal Agreement
online form by September 22, 2021: https://bit.ly/3BWnq0o

● Accepted Presenters who have not registered and paid for the conference by the
Early Bird registration deadline are subject to removal from the conference schedule.

● Presenters who do not show up for their scheduled session and do not notify the
Content Chair or President may be subject to barring from future programs.

Presenter information, including a PPT template and the "I'm Speaking" downloadable
graphic to share on social media and email, are available on the GSCA website: 
https://www.gaschoolcounselor.org/information-for-presenters



https://www.gaschoolcounselor.org/information-for-presenters

We thank you for contributing to the professional development of the Georgia School
Counselor Association! Your contribution to our annual conference is appreciated.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Warm Regards, 

Maria Grovner
2021-2022 Content Chair
proposals@gaschoolcounselor.org

For your convenience, a copy of the message has been archived in your ProposalSpace
account.

Questions or concerns?
For questions about the contents of this email, please reply to the sender.
For questions about the proposal or the call for proposals (School Counselors: Serving Every
Student, Every Day, in Every Way (GSCA 2021 Annual Conference)), please contact Georgia
School Counselor Association - Content Chair at proposals@gaschoolcounselor.org.
For technical support, email support@proposalspace.com or call 877-324-3204
(+1 512-628-0330 outside the USA).

PO Box 302064, Austin, TX 78703-0035
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